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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 9:35 PM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: Tucson Show Schedule

 

 

Tucson Show Schedule 
 

 

Tucson is coming!  We are currently on our way to the show.  We have a lot of neat 

stuff for this year, in all price ranges.  Please see us at one of the following show venues: 

 

January 31, February 1, 2016 - Wholesale Only.  Tucson Store Fixtures Show, 500 W. 

Grant, Tucson, AZ 85705.  Hours from 9 a.m to 4 p.m.  A lot of showy blue chalcopyrite 

this year, plus many other things, all at 50% off the listed prices! 

 

February 4 - 8, 2016; Westward Look Show (featuring around 300 selected specimens, 

mostly European classics, from the Vochten collection, plus our usual top quality 

pieces) 

 

February 11 - 14, 2016; Tucson Show, Convention Center (everything together, be sure 

to visit our booth!) 

 

Can't make it to the show this year?  Follow our website.  We will be updating close to 

250 specimens in the next two weeks.  There are also many great things scheduled in the 

next three auctions. 
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Silver - 

Kongsberg 
 

Calcite - Congo 
 

  

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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